



Micah Vincent WRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (816) 645-7112

Email: micah.vincent@youngonline.com

Locations
Kansas City, MO

Biography

Micah Vincent is a Regional Building Consultant responsible for providing comprehensive damage assessment services, cost estimating, clerking mitigation and rebuild projects, and collaborating with contractors to establish a mutually agreed-upon scope and budget. Mr. Vincent has consulted on various losses spanning commercial, industrial, agriculture, education, hospitality, builder's risk, high-end residential, and multi-family residential throughout the United States. His building consultant projects require meticulous damage assessments, itemization of damages, completion of detailed estimates, a thorough evaluation of invoices, code analysis, coordination with specialized consultants, and negotiation of rebuild scope and associated costs to complete claims in a timely fashion.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Military Base | Hail | \$16.4M
- School District | Hail | \$56.1M
- Multi-Family | Hail | \$10.7M
- Military Base | Hurricane | \$124.5M
- Grain Elevator | Fire/Explosion | \$21.1M
- Multi-Family | Hurricane | \$6.5M
- Retail Chain | Hurricane | \$2.2M
- Multi-Family | Hurricane | \$10.2M
- High-End Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$2.1M
- Military Base | Hurricane | \$19.3M
- Prison | Hurricane | \$25M
- Golf Resort | Hail | \$3.7M
- School District | Hail | \$7.1M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2016 - 2017 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2007 - 2016 | Logistics Manager | Westport Enterprises

Education

- Summit Technology Academy | Lee's Summit, Missouri
Network Engineering